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TO: Mayor Ann Campbell and Ames City Council Members

FROM: Lieutenant Jeff Brinkley, Ames Police Department

DATE: May 4,2009

SUBJECT: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewal Reference City Council Agenda
May 12,2009

The Council agenda for May 12, includes beer permits and liquor license renewals for:

o Class C Beer - Swift Stop #2, 3406 Lincoln Way
. Special Class C Liquor - Great Plains Sauce and Dough, 729 Main Street
. Class C Liquor - Mother's Pub, 2900 West Street
. Class B Beer - JefPs Pizza Shop, 2402Lincoln Way
o Class C Liquor - Red Lobster #747,1100 Buckeye Avenue
o Class C Beer - Tobacco Outlet Plus #530, 204 South Duff Avenue

A review of the Ames Police Department's records found no violations for Great Plains Sauce and Dough,
Mother's Pub, Jeff s Pizza Shop, Red Lobster, or Tobacco Outlet in the past year. The police department
would recommend renewal.

An employee of Swift Stop #2 was cited on April 9,2009, for sale of alcohol to an underage person during a
compliance check. The police department would recommend renewal.
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